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Rivera, Maribel

From: Becky Swift [Becky@sandbill.com)

Sent: Tuesday, May 17, 2011 3:10 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FW: Swift Home Inspections, LLC / Document Number |.11000036291
Attachments: SKMBT_C45011051802390.pdf

Document Number 111000036291

Please review the attached document and update sunbiz with my EIN#. Any questions please let me know. Thanks

Thank you.,
Veo Sweft
239-699-6757
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Department of the Treasury o In reply refer to: Change IDRS# on

Internal Revenue Service 'May 09, 2811 LTR 147C
Ogden, UT 84201 . 27-5280406

SWIFT HOME INSPECTIONS LLC
1715 NE 10TH AVE :
CAPE CORAL FL 33909-5327 153 ' : N

Taxpayer Identification Nurnber: 27-5280406

Form(s):

Dear Taxpayer:
This letter is in response to your telephone inguiry of May 9th, 2011.

Your Employer ldentification Number (EIN) is 27-5280406. Please keep this'numbar in
your permanent.records. You should enter your name and your EIN, exactly as shown
above, on all husiness federal tax forms that require its use, and on any related
correspondence documents.

If you have any questions regariiing thjs'letter. please cell our Customer Service
Department at 1-800-829-0115 between the hours of 7;:00 AM and 10:00 PM. if-vou
prefer, you may write to us at the address shown at the top of the first page of this letter,

When you write, please include a telephone number where you may be reached and the
best time to call.

_ Sincerely,

e 2

Jokn Hutchinson .
1001306494
Customer Service Representative

TOTAL P.002



